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Muise Marcel

From: Jerry D. Hamilton (HMB) 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 11:02 AM
To: Muise Marcel
Cc:  LT USCG (USA); ; 'Norberto 

Alfonso'
Subject: RE: NTSB report - Tropic Breeze
Attachments: Certification of party representative.pdf

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Mr. Muise, 
 
Attached please fine the executed Certification of Party Representative.  It has been executed 
by myself as the attorney for the M/V Tropic Breeze.  I have copied Norberto Alfonso whose 
company also managed the vessel.  
 
As for the 2 questions see below. 
 

1. What was the value of the vessel and the cargo?   
 
The Value of the vessel was $5.1million.  The Value of the cargo was $343,881.10.   
 
 

2. There appears to be a water ballast tank across the entire stern on the general 
arrangement and that Utopia IV would have to penetrate all the way through the 
ballast tank to flood the engine room?  Can you confirm that tank extends all the way 
to the main deck?  Also how wide is that tank (fore and aft)?    

 
Yes, the there is a water ballast tank across the entire stern.  There is a watertight 
"collision" bulkhead across the entire beam and coming all the way up to the main 
deck. The width of the tank is about four feet.   I will get the exact dimensions and 
send.  The Utopia coming at such speed, combined with her sharp plumb-bow, 
penetrated the hull and the collision bulkhead. 
 

 
Let me know if you have any other questions and we look forward to reviewing the draft 
Report.   
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Marine Casualty Investigator | Master Mariner 
National Transportation Safety Board 
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